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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:07 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Harassment Case
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Plx do it in PDF and share with sheron 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 3:50 pm 
To: 'Mukhtiar' <bhayom@who.int> 
Cc: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'DANIEL, Ambrin' <daniela@who.int>; 
'sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org' <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: FW: Harassment Case 
 
Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Bhayo, 
 
This is to inform you that we have received a harassment complaint from a frontline worker against UCPO Mr. 
Abdullah Rodhi UC Ward-8 
 
We will investigate the case and submit its report for further action. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 

From: Saba Waqar <saba.waqar@chipconsulting.org> 
Date: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 at 5:06 PM 
To: PC <majid@chipconsulting.org>, <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: 'Rukhsana' <rukhsana.jamal@chipconsulting.org>, <hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>, 
<maneel.nazim@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Harassment Case 
 
Dear Sir Majid,  
 
                          This email is regarding the harassment complaint received on Jan 3rd , 2023 against the UCPO 
Abdullah Rodi UC Ward-8 (hereinafter refer as accused), one of the CHW (hereinafter refer as complainant) of ward-
8 has been harassed by him more than one time.She came to the office and had spoken to CTC focal person, 
after a detailed discussion and having written statement and some call recordings, the said case has been 
reported, moreover it is to bring to your kind knowledge that the accused has been reported earlier too for the 
same subject. kindly share your feedback so that we can start with the investigation. 
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Saba Waqar  
Project Officer Quetta. 
Chip Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd Balochistan. 
W: https://www.ctc.org.pk/ | M:+923477828972 |  

 
 


